MOHAMMED MOHSEN AHMED ZIAD

@ mohd.ziad1984@gmail.com

♀ Taiz St., Sana'a, Yemen





OBJECTIVE

I am a Licensed Pharmacist in Saudi Arabia with a Master's Degree in Pharmaceutical technology. I have the ability to utilize my experience and knowledge in the areas of retail pharmacy services and hospital pharmacies. I bring creativity to problem solving strategies. I am a highly motivated, teamworker, and detail-oriented individual with excellent interapersonal skills and outstanding interpersonal skills with track record of establishing positive relationship with customers, pharmaceutical representative, medical professionals, and healthcare organizations. Dedicated to providing quality patient care and fast and accurate medication dispensing

EXPERIENCE

08.2019 up to date

Yemen Drug Company for Industry and commerce (YEDCO)

Researcher in Research and Development Department

- Develop and Formulate new pharmaceutical dosage forms.
- Development, revision and implementation of SOPs as required.
- Testing the drugs by various methods in order to check their characteristics.
- Analyzing the production process of pharmaceuticals, decision out areas where errors prevail

03.2020 -11.2020

21 September University Of Medical & Applied Science

Lecturer

Teaching course of pharmaceutical technology

09.2014 -08.2016

Alzahara hospital

In-patient pharmacist and night shift manager

- Prescribing medicine, advising patients (provides information about the drugs, and explains medication instructions
- Reviewed medication orders for appropriateness to determine and eliminate any medication therapy problems.
- Assisted in the development, implementation and maintenance of decision support software systems aimed at decreasing costs and improving the quality of care.
- Coordinated the storage, preparation and distribution of all medications, including sterile products
- Helped to educate future caregivers by precepting pharmacy students and pharmacy residents.
- Served patients by preparing medications, giving pharmacological information to multidisciplinary health care team

2005 -2012

Ebsar Health Foundation (NGOs)

Supervisor Pharmacist and Pharmaceutical warehouse manager

- Ensure (good storage practice, good distribution practice, and good transportation practice).
- Administered store (Purchases and logistics).
- Lecturer for Educational and awareness courses in public health.
- Supervised the proper compounding/ dispensing functions of all inpatient activities, prepackaging activities.
- Provided a variety of drug information and drug literature as requested to pharmacists, physicians, nurses and other professional staff. This information may range from new medications brought to market, new dosage forms, administration, precautions, side effects, toxicities, bioavailability and cost analysis

01.2007 -2012

Al-Nebras healthy society (NGOs)

Supervisor pharmacist

- Collecting and submitting monthly report to health manager and insure inventory.
- Manage charity campaign for eye disease. And vision examination for students before the school year.
- Ensured that all implemented activities are relevant to the mission and vision of the organization.
- Invested in building relationships, both with the outside community and with the population that the NGO is targeting.
- Allocated resources and supplies as to ensure staff and volunteers can complete their responsibilities.

EDUCATION

2018

Near East University

Master of Science in Pharmacy

2011

Yemeni Jordanian University

Bachelor Science in Pharmacy

SKILLS

- · Excellent oral and written communication.
- · Leadership and self-management.
- Ability to remain calm, in control and good humored even under pressure.
- Ability to develop and adapted innovative response systems and strategies.
- · Excellent time management and prioritizing task.
- Presentation skills (self presenting, ideas, and projects).
- Pharmaceutical analysis by High pressure Liquid Chromatography (Shimadzu and Waters)
- Ability to manage work processes within multitask, and work under pressure.
- Strong Ability to work and achieve targets in difficult situations.
- Ability to work in team and independently.

LANGUAGE

- Arabic
- English

TRAINING COURSES

- Six Sigma Yellow Belt.
- Management of Logistics Services in Organizations.
- Quality Management System (ISO-9001).
- Pharmaceutical analysis by High pressure Liquid Chromatography (Shimadzu and Waters)